From: BoardSec

Sent: November 12, 2010 11:49 AM

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: FW: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance - EB-2008-0150

From: Maryanne Wilson [mailto:mwilson@oakvillehydro.com]

Sent: November 12, 2010 11:13 AM

To: BoardSec

Subject: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance - EB-2008-0150, EB-2007-0722 and EB-2008-0346

Dear Ms. Walli,

This is to advise that Oakville Hydro has chosen the United Way of Oakville as their primary social agency partner for the
purpose of delivering LEAP emergency financial assistance . The contact information is as follows:

Name of Agency: United Way of Oakville
Address: 466 Speers Road, Suite 200
Oakville, ON L6K 3W9
Telephone: 905-845-5571 ext. 227
Contact: Chandra Hardeen, Director, Community Impact

If you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Maryanne Wilson, CGA

Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Oakville Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.
mwilson@oakvillehydro.com
905-825-4422

Reduce Your Carbon Footprint, Please Think Before You Print.
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